Novamber 27, 1568

Dr., Jamea B. ds
Aprchivist of the United atates
National Apchives and Records sarvice

Jashington, De Ce 204,08

Dear Dr. Rhosads !

The following warren Commission documsnts sllude to FBI and Secreb
service investigetions of the report tnat Lee Harvey OQswald was en
"agent” and the connection of Alonzo Hudkins and Joseph Gouldex
uétg the rumor: cp37, folder 5, Control HNo. 6103 £p385:1063 and
aDLé3.

ire there any other ¥FBI, seerdt service, or GIA reports of such
1nvestigstiona?

These reports, &8s supplied me, have no sopies of the pertinnht
stories written by thess reporters. 1f theay are in the files, I
would like copies.

cD385:106 maltes referencs to the intervlew of FBI 3A Jemes We
Russell with Hudkine., I would like 8 copy of thal raport, which
was not ineluded in whet wes sent Wé. It also refsrs £o the pos-
sible interview of Mrs. Linda aosenthal of Fort Worth, waich I
would like. There is 2D {nference thab Mrs. Ruth Pslne maey have
been interviewed oR this subject. If she w23, i would appreciate
s copy of tnat jntervisue.

3incerely.

Harold Welsbersg



